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Regarding a communication from Rudy Simms, Human Rights Director, advising of the
resignation of Human Rights Commissioner, Lisa Dlouhy, Seat 2, effective immediately.

Moved by to receive, file, and accept
Ms. Dlouhy’s resignation with appreciation for her years of service.
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MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
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Davros, Lorna L.

From: Simms, Rudy
Sent:  Monday, April 09, 2007 1:17 PM

To: Coleman, Chris; Hensley, Christine L.; Meyer, Brian J.; Mahaffey, Robert L..; Cownie, Frank;
Davros, Lorna L.; Kiernan, Michael J.; Vlassis, Thomas D.

Cc: James O'Day; Lisa Dlouhy; Michelle Bailey; Michelle bailey W; Nancy Bobo; Peggy Dandy; Ruth
Ann Gaines; Ruth Ann Gaines 2; Stuart Juarez (StuartDJuarez@mchsi.com)

Subject: Des Moines Human Rights Commissioner resigns needs replacing

Dear Mayor and Council,

Des Moines Human Rights Commissioner, Lisa Dloughy has resigned from the Commission as she has recently
taken a job in Chicago, lllinois and moved to that city.

Please begin the process to select another Commissioner.

Lisa served the Commission very well during her time with us and will be missed. She was a valued participant in
meetings and activities of the Commission, always prepared to step to the task before her and contributed to the
well being of the Commission. She will be missed.

1 hope that a replacement may be found soon.
Thank you.

Rudy Simms

Des Moines Human Rights Commission

602 Robert D. Ray Drive, Armory Building, 2nd Floor
Des Moines, lowa 50309

515-237-1457

04/17/2007



